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22 February 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 25X1A6a
25X1A
SUBJECT: Cost of_ Contract Reported by-Engineer
25X1A6a
1. On Monday, 22 February 1971 the Chief, Records Center
received this information from the Chief Engineer at
25X1C4a
Change Order #1
Shim the Shelves and TV Cameras 2,216.60
Change Order #2
Credit for Locks and Louvers (- 142.12)
Change Order #3
Exterior Lighting Bracing 797.94
Change Order #4
Add TV Cables and Change Junction Box 1,406,80
59,434,22
Expect to Add Govt. Furnished Material:
Shelving (approx) 15,400.00
Security Monitor Cabinets (Guards) (approx) '2,500.00
25X1C4a 77,340.22
Expect to add 10% fo_ 8,000.00
(Estimated costs on $85,340.22
25X1A6a
2. Thellll Engine¢: feelgthis is the best estimate we can
25X1C4a get unless we insist thag 0/Logistics put pressure upon || EGzNGNGININIIE 25X1C4a
to produce some advance cost estimates.
25X1C4a I 11 wait about a year until all contracts and charges are 25X1A6a
processed and closed before they make a final accounting. Engineer
asked us to contact him, rather than I in RE&C, if we
want further information. 25X1A9a
25X1A9a

3. _and I believe the 107 overhead estimate is low

and that _Costs" will pe two or three times as much.

25X1A9a
ccy C,A&RC

25X1C4a 25X1A9a

Records Administration Branch
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